

September 17, 2012 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Present: John Bryan, Sara Seidel, Carol Neff, Wanda Neufdorfer-Pack, Josh Brodbeck, John Schuder, Sara Montgomery, Al Adcock, Brett Greene

Absent: Brian Johnson, Mark Stuart, Stan Osborn, Weldon Adams

Getting young people involved

- creating a free educational children's program to offer to schools
 - needs someone to be in charge and put in time to develop it
 - should be aligned with national standard school curriculum
- what group of youth do we want to reach? (it should be manageable)
 - perhaps begin on a small scale and determine if it is successful
 - keep in mind the big picture when planning

Make spring student recital well known

- have young people talk about their experiences and interest in organ
- perhaps have pizza ahead of recital

POE host 2013?

- Sally Casto has been committed to young people and will be approached about being involved with it
- good location may be Denison

Treasurer's report

- student recital budget set at \$200
- building parish music programs budget set at \$250
- the report was approved

Internet Resources Workshop Sept 22

- 7 RSVPs
- Guilder says 9am Sara to send email with correct time of 10 am Sat
- everything is good to go

Registration for Small Instruments Workshop Oct. 6

- all set; just need to go check out location
- there will be handouts

Basic Organbuilding Workshop Feb 16

- would Mullers be willing to host program at the shop?
- in Feb no instrument will be at the shop; can we move time to Jan?
- if shop would have instrument present as well as plans for a new one that would be ideal

John Scott Feb 22

- no change

Competition: Jim will attend another meeting

March 9 Andy Kotylo

- no new information

Building Parish Music Programs April 13

- no new information

April 21

- Students to invite: Doug Ritchie, Scott Hayes, Matt Scavo, Alex Armstrong, Jared Bennett, Tony Cherup, Miles O Flaherty, Bianca De Maria, Ian and Eric Gayetsky
- ask all teachers with studios for suggestions
- who should receive benefit? Mid Ohio Food Bank
John will check to make sure this is okay with church

Fall 2013 big name concert

- location?
- Capital not responsive about scheduling
- what is goal of recital?
 - to draw a crowd
 - for chapter members
 - make it a community event
- Josh will try to get an answer from Capital soon

We will hold elections earlier and install officers in May at social

Next meeting date: November 26 at St. Paul

Oct 15 meeting is cancelled

meeting adjourned